
Subject: [gbird] Canceled: GBIRd Website & COMMs check-in

From: Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org>

Date: 4/12/2017 9:45 AM

To: "gbird@lists. ncsu. edu (gbird@lists.ncsu.edu)" <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>, Claudio Uribe

<claudio.uribe@islandconserva�on.org>, Sara Kaiser <sara.kaiser@islandconserva�on.org>

CC: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>, Karl Campbell

<karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>, "Piaggio, Antoine�e J - APHIS"

<Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>, Daniel Tompkins <TompkinsD@landcareresearch.co.nz>

Heath Packard has canceled this event: Canceled: GBIRd Website & COMMs check-in

Title: Canceled: GBIRd Website & COMMs check-in

Loca�on: GoToMee�ng Invita�on -

When: Occurs the second Wednesday of every month

effec�ve 2/8/2017

from 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM.

Organizer: Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org>

Descrip�on: Hey GBIRd COMMs & Outreach Team,

We’re going to reschedule these monthly mee�ngs for a �me when our friends 

in Australia and New Zealand can par�cipate! Appointment request coming 

soon. And there is more coming this week regarding GBIRd website 

development.

Stay tuned for both.

Best,

Heath Packard

Director of Marke�ng & Communica�ons

Island Conserva�on

360.584.3051 (mobile)

Learn more www.islandconserva�on.org<h�p://www.islandconserva�on.org/>

Network www.linkedin.com/company/island-conserva�on<h�p:

//www.linkedin.com/company/island-conserva�on>

Keep in touch www.facebook.com/preven�ngex�nc�ons<h�p:

//www.facebook.com/preven�ngex�nc�ons>

Talk to us www.twi�er.com/noex�nc�ons<h�p://www.twi�er.com

/noex�nc�ons>

[IslandCon_Logo_color_sm]

[gbird]	Canceled:	GBIRd	Website	&	COMMs	check-in

1	of	2 2/3/2018	5:57	PM



A�achments: about:blank

A�endees: gbird@lists. ncsu. edu (gbird@lists.ncsu.edu) <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

Claudio Uribe <claudio.uribe@islandconserva�on.org>

Sara Kaiser <sara.kaiser@islandconserva�on.org>

Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>

Piaggio, Antoine�e J - APHIS <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>

Daniel Tompkins <TompkinsD@landcareresearch.co.nz>
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